From: PortalAdmin@msplvw-ctwprtl2.t3mgmt.nycnet
Sent: 05/12/2019 22:01:07

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>

Subject: < No Subject >

From: QO
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Sunday, May 12, 2019 at 22:01:07

This form resides at
https://wwwl.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: East Village Community Coalition
BOUNDARIES: 14th St to Houston / Ave D to 3rd Ave

Current Areas of Concern: Transportation, Community Emergency
Primary Name: Laura Sewell Executive Director

Primary Address: 143 Avenue B - Simplex New York NY 10009
Primary Phone: 212-979-2344

Primary Email: info@evccnyc.org

Mission/purpose of organization: To support and sustain the unique character of the
East Village.

Is There a Governing Body: Yes

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: People who live and work in
the East Village or just love

our neighborhood!) are welcome to volunteer and help shape our initiatives.
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